G/NEERING, P.C.
& /01 ENGINEERING CONSUL TANTS

7805 WATERS ROAD : HARRISOMVILLE : MISSOUR/ - 64707 : 876-380-5750
FACSIMILE: 876-884-3250 EMAIL: MAIL@REOCENGINEERING.COM

April 4, 2022

Jack Greene

Dreams & Designs Buildings
P.O. Box 7014

Lee's Summit, MO 64064

RE: R.E.O. Project #21-002-55
MD2 Designs Plan #: DD-7167
1717 SW 27th St.
Lot 31, Whispering Woods
Permit #: 20202309

Dear Mr. Greene,

We are providing herewith approval of the glu-lam beam at the outer rim of the deck in
lieu of a mid-span column and footing at the above referenced project. The as-built deck
rim beam is a 3.5x12.375 20F-E1 spanning approximately 16 feet. The beam is adequate
for the applied loads and shall be installed as required by the manufacturer.

. No modifications are required for this alternate rim installation. It is considered approved
as-is. If there are any questions regarding this statement, please contact our Offices.

Very Truly Yoﬁrs,

R.E.O. ENGINEERING, P.C.

By: /_ﬁ%dem

"~ Aaron D. Obermiller, P.E.




